

Neighborhood Council #6 Meeting: Gibson Room

July 1, 2020

7:00 p.m.

Councilmembers Present: Allison Tangen, Carl Donovan, Harold “Jack” Stuckman, Hannah Pate

Councilmembers Absent:

Also attending were Lanni Klasner with the city of Great Falls,

Old Business:

- Minutes from the June 3, 2020 minutes were approved, motion made by Councilmember Donovan and seconded by Councilmember Stuckman.
- Discussing an issue with a neighbor, who is causing disruption in the neighborhood. Councilmember Tangen said that it is in her opinion that our role as councilmembers is to be able to submit a neighborhood complaint form as a council. This is relating to the issue brought up during the June 3 meeting by Councilmember Donovan.
- Would like to add the Citizen Complaint Form submission process by neighborhood councils onto the agenda for the August meeting.
- Motion by Councilmember Donovan to ask Sarah to come to the August Neighborhood Council meeting. Seconded by Councilmember Stuckman, passes.
- Myrl Nardinger 812 13th Street N is complaining about the “parolees” that live close to him unlocking his storage unit. He would not suggest anyone in Great Falls tie their names to a Citizen’s complaint. He thinks they would retaliate. He had an incident in which one of his neighbor’s vandalized his car. It should be noted that Myrl Nardinger does not live in the Council #6 district, but he resides in Neighborhood Council #7 District.
- Lanni Klasner said that Neighborhood Council #6 has a direct email and phone number to the Great Falls Police Department in which we can contact police if necessary. Neighborhood Council #3 has utilized this service often and their constituents have noticed a difference. Councilmember Tangen suggested that there should be a resource similar to this for property complaints.

- Councilmember Donovan brought up that there was an issue going on with cement being in the garbage. He says that he called the sanitation services with the city and they handled it very professionally and quickly.

New Business

- Discussion about the Neighborhood Council #6 vacancy, suggestion of placement on the power bill.

Neighborhood Concerns

- Scott Kerns running for House District 23 and is located at _____. He wants to know what we think the issues are in our neighborhood.

Neighborhood Council #6 will meet the first Wednesday of September.

Adjourned at 7:56 pm